From:  Stock, William

Sent: 4/1/2011 3:23:28 PM

To: 'Clark, Richard W' (richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Pipeline Segments Scheduled for Priority 2 and 3 MAOP Validation

We do have them...should we put together a table with route #, miles & mileposts?

From: Clark, Richard W. [mailto:richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Stock, William

Subject: RE: Pipeline Segments Scheduled for Priority 2 and 3 MAOP Validation

OK, Tunderstand. So do you have milpost locaions for eachsehgment also?
Sent from my Windows Mobile® phone.

From: Stock, William <WCS3@pge.com>

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 2:57 PM

To: rwe@cpuc.ca.gov <rwc(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: Pipeline Segments Scheduled for Priority 2 and 3 MAOP Validation

Rich:

Sumeet is the lead on this sort of issue and below is his response to my inquiry on your request. Is this information

sufficent for your present purposes?

Bill

All

>

The only information that we have available that is requested in Rick Clark's e-mail below is "Route No." and
"Miles." We do not have "Pipe Miles to be Tested / Replaced"” for priorities 2 - 4. The Pipeline 2020 filing will
be addressing the proposed field actions (miles to be tested, replaced, etc.) for the pipelines associated with the

criteria in these priority categories.

Please let me know if you would like our team to compile the "Route No."
and "Miles" information. Thank you.

Sumeet

SB GT&S 0055023


mailto:richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:richard.dark@epuc.ca.govl
mailto:WCS3@pge.com
mailto:rwc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rwc@cpuc.ca.gov

